# **Town of Croydon**

#### **BOARD OF SELECTMEN**

Tuesday, August 08, 2023, at 7:00 PM

## Town Hall, Croydon NH

- 1. CALL TO ORDER 7:02 pm
- 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 3. ROLL CALL
  - a. Chairman: Amie Freakb. Selectman: Ed Spiker
  - c. Selectman: Joe Marko
  - d. Administrative Assistant: Melissa Prunier

#### 4. APPROVE PREVIOUS MINUTES

a. Review and approve minutes from July 25, 2023; approved, signed, and filed.

### 5. CORRESPONDENCE:

- a. Auditor report to be signed and sent back to Poliak & \_\_\_\_
- b. State of NH dept of revenue regarding we will utilize the Form PA-26 Taxpayer Inventory Blank in accordance with RSA 74:4 for 2024. We will be using this form and all signed. Melissa will send back to the State.
- c. Paul Freitas a concerned resident wrote a letter about at the Y intersection at Reeds Mill and Cash St would like to suggest changed to a T shape intersection.
  - i. Tabled for now while we work out costs of the roads, but consider looking into signage for the left turn side of Cash St.
- d. House on Kemp Rd /Richards Lane up for sale; Planning Board requested if any building permit was ever pulled to build the house.
  - i. No building permit was done; Amie Freak will write owner a letter to pay fees and MP will connect with Avitar to make sure they inspect.
- e. Kim B brought a draft of a temporary permit for campers for health and safety.
  - i. Ed made motion to accept; Joe 2<sup>nd</sup>; Voted unanimously to start using the temporary permit for campers.

### 6. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

#### 7. OLD ITEMS:

- a. Road damage updates/FEMA
  - i. Ed and Amie met with FEMA last week, visited both bridges, Brook Rd and Brighton Rd. Our goal is to "hit" \$190,000 in damages. With the bridges and materials, we are already very close to that number.
  - ii. FEMA will bring back to "pre-flood" state there may be other help available. We need to let them know which areas need have increased repairs, especially on the bridges.
  - iii. They will be doing a preliminary assessment.
  - iv. Amie Freak will reach out to Mike Hansen regarding the Brighton Bridge project to see where we are at if the State has done their inspection yet
  - v. Culver program that the State is involved in quarterly each culvert are inspected and then we can get each of our culverts updated. Amie will talk to Gary Merchant again regarding this program through UNH.

### 8. NEW ITEMS:

- a. Civil fines for dog licenses will begin soon. If you have not yet registered your dog,
  please do so immediately.
- Pinnacle Rd RSA 41:11 we can regulate that road anyway we wish. We can restrict vehicles to a time or
  - i. John Grisek presented a video of the person who keeps violating the signs clearly showing the Jeep flying past the closed signs.
  - ii. Amie will connect with John regarding possibly pressing charges.
  - iii. Joe proposed a motion that we increase the Tire recycling price to \$6.00 from \$5.00 to cover the cost of the service charge we are being charged. Amie Freak 2<sup>nd</sup> Voted unanimously to increase the price of tire recycling to \$6.00.

	as they are buying tires to repurpose. Joe Marko said he would
	investigate it.
9. F	UBLIC FORUM: None
10. N	ON-PUBLIC (if needed): n/a
11.	DJOURNMENT: Amie Freak made motion to adjourn; Joe Marko 2 <sup>nd</sup> ; Meeting adjourned a
7	34 pm
12. N	ext meeting: Tuesday, August 22, 2023, at 7:00 pm
13. 7	o Do / Follow up items:
F	espectfully submitted,
ľ	lelissa Prunier
SIGN	ED MINUTES AVAILABLE AT TOWN HALL
	man signature Date
Seled	man signature Date
Selec	man signature Date

a) Henry suggested looking into selling the tires to the state of NY or PA